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Mr. M, S. Eccles, Chairman 
Board of Governors 
Federal Reserve System 
Washington, D. C# 

Dear S i r : 

I have been out o f the c i t y f o r severa l 
days and upon my r e t u r n I f i n d your l e t t e r o f Novem-
ber 28th enclosing copy of statement made by you before 
the Jo in t Committee of Congress concerning the current 
i n f l a t i o n problem - causes and con t ro ls * 

I have not as ye t had oppor tun i ty t o 
read t h i s but w i l l do so w i t h much i n t e r e s t , since i t 
i s c e r t a i n l y a mat ter i n which we are a l l very v i t a l l y 
concerned* 

Yours very t r u l y t 

President 
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